
From: Trials
To: Daniel L. Shores; Trials
Cc: hongene@procopio.com; Joseph A. Hynds; Aydin Harston; Adam M. Nicolais; Melissa C. Santos; Nasri Hage
Subject: RE: IPR2023-00862 and IPR2023-00875 -- Shanghai Hongene Biotech Corporation v. ChemGenes Corporation
Date: Friday, January 19, 2024 8:09:21 AM

Counsel,

From the Board –

Patent Owner’s email below is deemed as satisfying the requirement of 37 C.F.R. §§ 42.121(a). No
conference is necessary at this time.

Regards,

Esther Goldschlager
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial & Appeal Board
U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

From: Daniel L. Shores <DShores@rfem.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 2:52 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: hongene@procopio.com; Joseph A. Hynds <jhynds@rothwellfigg.com>; Aydin Harston
<aharston@rothwellfigg.com>; Adam M. Nicolais <anicolais@rothwellfigg.com>; Melissa C. Santos
<msantos@rothwellfigg.com>; Nasri Hage <Nhage@rothwellfigg.com>
Subject: IPR2023-00862 and IPR2023-00875 -- Shanghai Hongene Biotech Corporation v.
ChemGenes Corporation

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Panel,

Pursuant to the Joint Scheduling Order entered in each of the above-referenced matters (i.e.,
IPR2023-00862, Paper 7 at Section 6 (PTAB October 24, 2023) and IPR2023-00875 Paper 7 at Section
6 (PTAB October 24, 2023)), and 37 CFR § 42.121(a), Patent Owner is writing to confer with the
Board and request a conference regarding Patent Owner’s filing of a motion to amend in each of
these matters.  

Patent Owner also acknowledges the Board’s previous guidance in connection with IPR2023-00490
(also involving the above-referenced Parties), stating that “[u]nless the parties seek additional
guidance from the panel, an email notification to the Board may be construed as fulfilling the
requirement for a conference.” Email from E. Goldschlager to D. Shores (October 2, 2023).

Accordingly, since the Parties do not seek additional guidance from the Panel, our understanding is
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that this email notification will be construed as fulfilling the requirements for a conference in each of
these matters, and that no related call is necessary. If the Board otherwise requires a conference,
please advise and we will accommodate the Board’s schedule.
 
Best regards,
 
Dan

Daniel L. Shores, Esq.
10 Post Office Square I Suite 800 I Boston, MA I 02109
P 617.312.3101
F 202.783.6031
dshores@rfem.com
LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/dan-shores-744540/ 
www.rothwellfigg.com

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client
privileged, and/or is intended only for the use of the addressee.  Unauthorized
use, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you have received
this communication in error, please immediately notify Rothwell, Figg, Ernst & Manbeck,
P.C. at 202.783.6040. Thank you.
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